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Around Billingham Green 
 
Billingham Green acted as the centre of 
the village of Billingham with most people 
living in that area. As well as houses 
around the green there were also five 
public houses (three of which remain), a 
National School which was built in 1852 
and run by the /ƘǳǊŎƘΣ {ǘΦ /ǳǘƘōŜǊǘΩǎ 
Church, farms and the village cross.  
 
Most of the public houses were more than 
just a place to get a pint with the Black 
Horse Inn acting as a medical centre with a 
back room sometimes used as a treatment 
room. From the mid-1850s it was also a 
fire station with the fire-fighting pump, 
horses, ladders and long handled rakes kept in the stables which were attached to the inn. The 
Smiths Arms Inn was also a blacksmiths shop and both the Half-Moon and Salutation were used by 
travellers from the stage-coaches or railways. 

 
 
 
The green itself was split into two by a 
road with the Parish Green to the left 
and the Common Green to the right. 
This Common Green could be used by 
the villagers for grazing their animals. 
Cows could be grazed there in the early 
spring with their manure collected for 
later use and sheep could be found 
there in the summer.  
 
 

 
Geese and ducks were a common sight in 
October and November where the women of 
Billingham would buy their Christmas bird at 
{ǘƻŎƪǘƻƴΩǎ ƳŀǊƪŜǘ and would let them out 
onto the green, only bringing them in to feed 
them.  
 
One animal that you would not find on the 
green was the pig which would pull the grass 
up and leave no feed for the other animals. 
 
The animals on the green would be watched 
over by a man called a pinder who would put 
any of the animals that he found wandering 
off into a pen which was in the centre of the 
green. 



The Village Cross 
 
The village cross was built in 1893 and 
was the idea of the Reverend Phillip 
Rudd who was the Vicar of St. 
/ǳǘƘōŜǊǘΩǎΦ IŜ ǘƘƻǳƎƘǘ ǘƘŀǘ ŜǾŜǊȅ 
village should have its own ceremonial 
cross and so he organised a collection 
amongst the villagers and local gentry 
to have a cross made. It was designed 
by Middlesbrough architect, Mr. 
Bottomley and built out of Shap 
ƎǊŀƴƛǘŜ ōȅ .ƻǿǊƻƴΩǎ ŀǘ ŀ Ŏƻǎǘ ƻŦ ϻпп 
12s 0d. 

 
 
 
There is a story that the cross was to be unveiled by the 
Prince of Wales (who became King Edward VII) whilst he 
was travelling to Wynyard Hall. A large crowd of people 
gathered to watch the ceremony ōǳǘ ǘƘŜ tǊƛƴŎŜΩǎ ŎŀǊǊƛŀƎŜ 
drove through the village without stopping. It turned out 
that nobody had remembered to ask him and so the 
dedication ceremony was later performed by a local squire.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
{ǘΦ /ǳǘƘōŜǊǘΩǎ Church 

 
On the green is {ǘΦ /ǳǘƘōŜǊǘΩs Church which 
dates back to the Anglo-Saxon times. It is said 
that Ecgred, who was the Bishop of 
Lindisfarne from 830 to 845 AD, built 
Billingham and gave a church to the people 
there that had St. Cuthbert as their patron  
saint. This church is thought to have been made 
 of wood and destroyed by the Danes and so  
the church was rebuilt in stone with a tower 
 added in the tenth century to defend  
against Danish and Scots raiders. 
 

 



Billingham Town Centre 

 

The new town and the ICI factory grew up together. The first housing was provided by the chemical 

companies. 

The population in 1921 was less than 8000 and in 1970 38,000. Today it is  closer to 35,000. 

The shopping centre began to take shape in 1953, and attracted the big names of the time, such as 

Woolworths and Timothy Whites. It offered shopping on 2 levels and free car parking. In 1968 it 

boasted 1000 parking spaces. The shopping centre was designed not only for the local people but 

also to compete with nearby Stockton and Middlesbrough with a pub, nightclub and offices. The 

pram ramp to the upper level was an innovative feature. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

On the official opening of the Town Centre The Queen and Duke of Edinburgh   arrived by train on a 

miserable and wet day in October 1967. 7000 children came out to greet them and were later  

rewarded with a half days holiday for their patience. 

The Royal couple spent only 60 minuǘŜǎ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ǘƻǿƴΦ ¢ƘŜȅ ǳƴǾŜƛƭŜŘ Ψ¢he FamilyΩ sculpture by 

Bainbridge Copnall , which was intended to depict the unity of the people. It weighed 1.5 tons and 

was made from fibre-glass and bronze. They also visited the Forum before setting off to Darlington 

for their next engagement. 

In 2014/15 the Town Centre again benefitted from a multi-million pound facelift. Improvements 

included new paving, new seating, modern lighting and more trees and planting. 

 



 

Billingham Art Gallery 

Billingham Art Gallery was opened on 26 July 1968. It was the first purpose built gallery in the area, 

with an eye-catching  circular glass entrance, enclosing a spiral staircase leading to the gallery above. 

The building also housed a lounge and workshop   with   a pottery kiln. It was intended to provide art 

in all forms and to cater for all tastes. It also had unique opening hours, staying open until 8.00pm 

Monday to Saturday. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Unfortunately the Art Gallery closed in July 2008 and the site is now occupied by the Billingham 

Library and Customer Service Centre which was officially opened in 2015. 

Billingham Library & Customer Service Centre 



Billingham International Folklore Festival 

In the late 1950s and early 1960s, Billingham Urban 

District Council had developed a new traffic free 

shopping centre. Traditionally, Billingham residents 

travelled to the larger and more established shopping 

centres in nearby Stockton & Middlesbrough. To 

attract more shoppers to Billingham, the Council 

organised entertainment in the town centre, which 

because it was traffic free, made it ideal for such 

performances.  

 

              

 

On one such Saturday an Irish Dance Troupe, led by 

a Sunderland head teacher, Phil Conroy,  performed 

in the Town Square and attracted a large and 

enthusiastic audience. At the end of the show, Mr. 

Conroy happened to mention that his group had just 

returned from the continent, where they had 

performed at a folklore festival. He also remarked 

that the town centre would be an ideal setting for 

such a festival. Councillors liked the idea and so the 

first Billingham International Folklore Festival took 

place in 1965. Billingham then became a founder member of C.I.O.F.F., the international 

organisation of folklore festivals, and Phil Conroy became its General Secretary.  

 

The festival is held over five days every August, and 

begins with a parade involving hundreds of musicians 

and dancers. At the first festival, only Austria, Estonia 

and Hungary were represented. The festival has now 

been held for over 50 years, and over this time has 

welcomed over 15,000 performers from more than 90 

countries. Each year it hosts 8-10 groups with over 400 

artists from around the world, playing to huge 

audiences. The festival is presented at 2 venuesThe 

Forum Theatre and the Festival Outdoor Arena in 

Billingham Town Centre.    
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As well as local dance groups and the Billingham Silver Band, musicians and dancers from countries 

including China, Russia, Thailand, Mexico, Spain, Kenya, Costa Rica and New Zealand, and many, 

many more, wearing beautiful costumes in vibrant colours, play strange and unusual instruments to 

entertain their audiences with outstanding and energetic traditional and contemporary routines.  

Dance workshops are also held, giving audiences the chance to learn new styles of dancing. 

The festival comes to a close with final parade and a fireworks display. 

In 1999 the festival became an independent limited company and registered charity. It has also 

concluded a partnership agreement with Stockton Borough Council which guaranteed its future. 


